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NOTICES OF TORONTO BUSINESS ADVERTISERS.LLERS.

Severn’s Brewery, York ville.—Es­
tablished 40 years. This large establish­
ment was erected at a cost of (40,000. 
The machinery and appurtenances are of 
the best quality. Capacity about 50,000 
gallons per annum.

Walz’s Brewery, established in It 68, 
by John G. Walz. Premises are on Duch­
ess street near Sherboume. Manufactures 
exclusively lager beer of first-class quality, 
A notable feature of this establishment is 
the patent cellar, of which there are only 
three others on the continent. It is well 
worthy of general adoption.

CURRIE’S BOILER AND STILL ES­
TABLISHMENT.

Neil Currie established his boiler works 
now located on the Esplanade, in 1851. 
Forty hands and an engine of twelve-horse 
power are kept constantly employed. The 
establishment is complete in all its depart­
ments, the machinery used being of the 
very best kind, and fitted up with all the 
latest labor-saving improvements. He 
manufactures boilers for marine and sta- 
tionaryjengines, stills, iron agitators, tanks, 
&c. Some of the largest oil establish­
ments in Canada have been supplied by 
him.
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BRASS FOUNDERS, PLUMBERS, 
GAS AND STEAM FITTERS.

John Ritchie & Son, 192 King street 
east ; established 1866 ; employ 25 hands, 
motive power steam, engine eight-horse. 
Messrs. Ritchie have manufactured steam 
and gas fittings of the very best descrip­
tion for several of the principal establish­
ments of the city. They are also manu­
facturers and agents for Hedden’s low 
water alarm, and Dilworth & Hodgins’ 
patent condensing heater.

CANADA BOLT COMPANY.
This company was established in Perth 

about four years ago, previous to which 
time the articles manufactured by them 
were all imported. Carriage and machine 
bolts and coach screws are turned out to 
the extent of 4,000,000 annually. Sixty 
hands and an engine of 20 horse power 
are employed. Works cor Sherboume and 
Front streets.

BREWERIES.
Don Brewery was established in 1834, 
by Mr. Thos. Davies, and is now carried 
on by Davies and Bro. This brewery is on 
the River Don near Queen street. A 
steam engine of twelve horse power is 
used, and nine hands employed, 
premises were greatly enlarged four years 
ago, and now have a manufacturing capa­
city of 3,500 gallons a day. The quality 
of ales and porter is unsurpassed. The 
water used is obtained from the City 
Water Works.

East Toronto Brewery.—This brew­
ery was established on Parliament street 
near King, in 1847. by Mr. William Cop­
land. The buildings are brick, 120 feet 
by 130, with a capacity of manufacturing 
20,000 bushels of malt during the season.

Queen Street Ale and Porter Brew­
ery, J. Comnell, The premises are well 
adapted for brewing purposes and a very 
excellent article of ale and porter is turned 
out. Capacity between 4,000 and 5,000 
gallons per week. The stock cellar is first 
class.
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SEWING MACHINES.
The Osborne bnwiNo Machine. 

The Guelph Sewing Company manu- 
Victoria Brewery.—This extensive facturera of the Osborne Sewing Machine, 

brewery is situated on Gould street, cor- have opened a branch office under the 
nerof Victoria, and was established in management of Mr. W. M. Orr, at No. 131 
1849. It is now owned and carried on by Yonge street. This new family sewing 
Messrs. O’Keefe & Co. It has a capacity machine is the great desideratum in 
of 7,000 gallons a week. The malt floors which all the essentials of a perfect ma- 
in the new building have heeirpnt up with chine are combined, and possessing among 
much care -/^dtheradvaritages, perfection of mechanism,
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